
AGENDA 
KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

10:00 a.m., Friday, November 15, 2019 
 

EAST TOWER CONFERENCE ROOM 
EISENHOWER STATE OFFICE BUILDING 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 410 
Topeka, KS 66603 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Minutes of October 18, 2019 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 
Items listed on the consent agenda are routine in nature. If requested by a commissioner, 

an item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items 

for further discussion and consideration. 

 

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components  

a. GLI Approval Letters November 15, 2019 

2. Internal Control amendment approvals 

a. Boot Hill Casino internal control amendment approvals 

b. Hollywood Casino internal control amendment approvals   

3. Disciplinary Review Board Waivers 

a. Skyler Ray Rodriguez, KRGC Case No. 2019-1003 

 i. Staff Memo 

E. Lottery Gaming Facility Reports/Items 

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort 

a. October Monthly Report 

b. October Revenue Report 

2. Kansas Star Casino  



a. October Monthly Report 

b. October Revenue Report 

3. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 

a. October Monthly Report 

b. October Revenue Report 

4. Kansas Crossing Casino  

a. October Monthly Report 

b. October Revenue Report 

F. COMMISSION ITEMS – OLD BUSINESS 

NONE 

G. COMMISSION ITEMS – NEW BUSINESS 

NONE 

H. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

I. STAFF REPORTS 

1. Sarah Lynch-Chaput, Paralegal 

a. Voluntary Exclusion Program Report  

2. Don Brownlee, Executive Director  

J. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 

The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open 

Meetings Act and all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75-

4319. The Commission utilizes executive sessions to consult with the Commission’s 

attorney on confidential legal matters, to discuss confidential personnel matters, to 

protect the confidentiality of necessarily closed information including licensee 

background reports, and to protect the integrity of gaming information and the 

confidentiality of lottery gaming facility manager finances.  

 
1. Attorney/Client Privilege  
2. Confidential Facility Manager Financial Information – Boyd Gaming Corporation  
3. Background Reports  

 
 



K. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals  
 

L. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

 



 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

 

MINUTES – OCTOBER 18, 2019 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
(A.) 

 Chairman Brandon Jones called the October 18, 2019 meeting to order 
at 10:00 a.m. The meeting was held in the Turn Two Lounge at 
Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway, 777 Hollywood Casino Blvd. 
Kansas City, KS. Commissioners Kelly Kultala, Larry Turnquist, and 
Dave Myres were also present. Others present included Executive 
Director Don Brownlee, General Counsel Judith Taylor, Director of 
Administration, Audit, and Finance Brandi White, Director of Security 
Joe Herridge, Recording Secretary Sarah Lynch-Chaput, and other 
staff. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AGENDA 
(B.) 

 Commissioner Turnquist (Myres) moved to approve the agenda.  
Motion carried unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE  
SEPTEMBER 13, 2019 
MEETING MINUTES 
(C.1.) 

 Commissioner Kultala (Myres) moved to approve the minutes of the 
September 13, 2019 meeting. Motion carried unanimously.   

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONSENT AGENDA  
(D.) 

 Commissioner Turnquist (Myres) moved to approve the consent 
agenda.   Motion carried unanimously. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; BOOT 
HILL CASINO & RESORT 
(E.1.a.) 

 Diane Giardine, General Manager, reported: 
 September 2019 revenue numbers compared to September 

2018: 
o Total gaming revenue decreased 2.59% 
o Total slot revenue decreased 0.03% 
o Table games revenue decreased 17.50% 

 Upcoming Promotions and Events: 
o Earn & Eat Mondays 
o Points for Pasta 
o Winning Wheel Drawings 
o Pumpkin Smash Hot Sears  
o VIP Three Card Poker Tournament  
o MMA Revolution Cage Warrior, October 26th  
o Mannheim Steamroller, November 25th  
o Tracy Lawrence and Justin Moore, January 16th  



 

LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; KANSAS 
STAR 
(E.2.a.) 

 Jeff Babinski, General Manager, reported: 
 September 2019 revenue numbers compared to September 

2018:  
o Admissions down 17.7% 
o Total gross gaming revenue down 4.4% 
o Slot coin-in down 3.8% 
o Slot hold up 0.14 points 
o Table games drop down 9.9% 
o Table games hold down 2.25 points 
o Poker room revenue up 2.2%  

 Past Events and Promotions: 
o Wichita Flea Market, September 21st and 22nd  
o Midwest Beerfest, September 27th and 28th  
o Solid Waste Association of America, September 29th – 

October 3rd 
o Gladys Knight, October 12th  
o Kansas Association of Court Services Officers 

Conference, October 16th to 18th   
 Upcoming Events and Promotions: 

o Evolution Fighting Championship, October 19th  
o Kansas Tourism Conference, October 21st – 23rd   
o Wichita Flea Market, October 26th and 27th  
o Kansas Sheriff’s Association Conference, November 

5th to 7th  
o Asian Variety Show, November 10th  
o Alzheimer’s Association Conference, November 13th  

and 14th  
o National Finals Steer Roping, November 21st to 23rd  

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; 
HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT 
KANSAS SPEEDWAY 
(E.3.a.) 

 Rick Skinner, Vice President and General Manager, reported: 
 September 2019 revenue numbers compared to September 

2018: 
o Admissions down 0.9% 
o Total gaming revenue was $11.8 million, a decrease of 

3.1% 
o Table games revenue was $1.0 million, a decrease of 

28.0%  
o Slot revenue was $10.8 million, an increase of 0.2%  

 
 



 

 Past Events and Promotions: 
o American Royal BBQ, September 13th  
o VIP Trick or Treat for slot play, October 12th  

 Upcoming Events and Promotions: 
o NASCAR weekend at Kansas Speedway, October 18th 

– 20th  
o Hollywood Casino 400 Giveaway - $75,000, October 

18th  
o Party on the Patio, October 20th 
o Pick, Pull, and Win - $250,000, November 2nd  
o Cuisinart Giveaway, November 9th and 16th  
o Winning Hand, November 15th  

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; KANSAS 
CROSSING CASINO 
(E.4.a.)  

 Doug Fisher, General Manager, reported: 
 September 2019 revenue numbers compared to September 

2018: 
o Admissions increased 9.1% 
o Net slot revenue decreased 0.6% 
o Net table games win decreased 17.8% 
o Net gaming revenue decreased 3.1% 

 Past Events and Promotions: 
o Labor Day Lineup with Free Hot Dogs, Free Slot Pulls, 

and Hot Seats, September 2nd  
o Invitational Blackjack Tournament, September 14th  
o Magician Reza, September 14th  
o Buck Cherry, September 16th  
o Invited Guests Receive Pizza Oven, September 21st  
o Bank Account Bonanza, September 28th  
o Pop Evil, September 28th  
o Hinder, October 5th  

 Upcoming Events and Promotions: 
o Skid Row, October 19th  
o Battery, Metallica Tribute Show, October 25th  
o Bank Account Bonanza, October 26th  
o October Fridays - $500 Crossing Cash Drawing from 8 

p.m. to 11 p.m. 
o Jason Boland and the Stragglers, November 9th  
o Josh Abott Band, November 16th  
o Dueling Pianos, November 22nd and 23rd  

   



 

COMMISSION ITEMS – 
OLD BUSINESS  
(F.) 

 There were no old business items.  

   
COMMISSION ITEMS – 
NEW BUSINESS  
(G.) 

 There were no new business items.   

   
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
(H.) 

 There were no public comments.   
 

 
 

STAFF REPORTS 
(I.1.a. and I.2) 
 

 Sarah Lynch-Chaput, Paralegal, reported on the Voluntary Exclusion 
Program statistics for the month of September 2019.   
 
Executive Director Brownlee reported:   

o There are currently thirteen jurisdictions that offer 
sports betting, with six more jurisdictions that have 
passed legislation to allow it but still in start-up mode.  

o Iowa took in thirty-eight and a half million dollars in 
sports bets in their first month of operations, with 
approximately five million in revenue for the state of 
Iowa.   

o The state administration is updating information 
technology policies. KRGC is in the process of 
updating its computer equipment and IT policies. These 
policies will be presented to the commission with 
plenty of time for them to be reviewed.  

o The November 15, 2019 commission meeting will take 
place in Topeka at 10:00 a.m.   

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION; ATTORNEY-
CLIENT PRIVILEGE AND 
BACKGROUND REPORTS 
(J.1, J.2, J.3, and J.4) 

 Commissioner Myres (Turnquist) moved that the Commission go into 
executive session for the purpose of (1) confidential personnel issues; 
(2) confidential facility manager financial information; (3) 
confidential attorney-client privileged communications; and (4) 
reviewing the list of confidential backgrounds for licensing. Those 
included in the executive session were the commissioners and 
executive director for personnel issues; commissioners, executive 
director, general counsel, director of administration, audit, and 
finance, and Todd Allen, auditor, for facility manager financial 
information; commissioners, executive director, and general counsel 
for attorney-client privilege; and the commissioners, executive 
director, general counsel, and director of security for reviewing the list 



 

of confidential backgrounds for licensing. The total time for the 
executive session was anticipated to be an hour and five minutes until 
11:35 a.m. No action is to be taken in executive session, and the 
subjects discussed are to be limited as previously described. A full 
record of this motion is to be maintained as part of the permanent 
record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission. At the 
conclusion of the executive session, the meeting is to be continued in 
open session. The motion carried unanimously and the meeting was 
adjourned to executive session at 10:30 a.m. 

   
RECONVENE  The commission meeting returned to open session at 11:35 a.m. with 

all members present. 
   
MOTIONS ON LICENSE 
APPLICATIONS 
(K.) 

 Commissioner Turnquist (Myres) moved to deny four license 
applications, conditionally approve two license applications, deny the 

request for reconsideration of one license, and approve the 
remaining 231 license applications from the October 18, 2019 list of 
background reports referred to the commission for action.  
Commissioner Kultala abstained from voting on licensee Stephanie 
Grounds. The motion otherwise carried unanimously.   

   
ADJOURN 
(L.) 

 Commissioner Kultala (Turnquist) moved to adjourn the meeting. 
Motion carried unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 11:37 a.m.  

   
SUBMITTED BY:   
 
 
 

  

____________________   
Larry Turnquist 
Secretary  

  

   
APPROVED BY:   
 
 
 

  

____________________   
Brandon Jones   
Chairman    

 
 

   
 



Recommended for Approval GLI Testlabs

Manufacturer Report Number ID Number Version Game Name Function

1
ADVANCED CASINO 

SYST
SY-497-ADC-19-03 TSPENC2F

11.5.1.2 Penn Single 

Bucket Mod 2
N/A SYSTEM

2
Aristocrat 

Technologies, Inc.
MO-73-ARI-19-100 BBT-SCH-01 GEN8

The Big Bang Theory 

Progressive Schedules
OTHER

3 Aristocrat MO-73-ARI-19-113 170345-5-1 170345-5-1 N/A Hardware

4
Aristocrat 

Technologies, Inc.
MO-73-ARI-19-113 170345-7-1 170345-7-1 N/A Hardware

5
Aristocrat 

Technologies, Inc.
MO-73-ARI-19-113 494362-06-1 494362-06-1 N/A Hardware

6
Aristocrat 

Technologies, Inc.
MO-73-ARI-19-113 494362-08-1 494362-08-1 N/A Hardware

7 Aristocrat MO-73-ARI-19-113 UBC P6.4 N/A OTHER

8 Aristocrat MO-73-ARI-19-114 5R001A729 5R001A729 JCM GEN5 PRINTER PRINTER

9 Aristocrat MO-73-ARI-19-127 5.13.3-1.00.0 GEN7/GEN7X/GEN8/G N/A MAIN PGM

10 Aristocrat MO-73-ARI-19-128 6.01.3-1.00.0 GEN8/GEN9 N/A MAIN PGM

11 Aristocrat MO-73-ARI-19-130 Linux OS X.62.1 N/A OTHER

12
Aristocrat 

Technologies, Inc.
MO-73-ARI-19-136 1.01-66615 GEN8 Big Red 2 PERSONALITY PGM

13 Aristocrat MO-73-ARI-19-137 1.01-66616 GEN8 Big Ram 2 PERSONALITY PGM

14Aristocrat Technologies, Inc.MO-73-ARI-19-138 1.01-67000 GEN8 Pompeii Rising Jackpots PERSONALITY PGM

15 Aristocrat MO-73-ARI-19-99 1.01-67042 GEN8 The Big Bang Theory PERSONALITY PGM

16 BALLY MO-214-BAL-19-02 A26D-000-1010 1010 Monopoly Hot PERSONALITY PGM

17 BALLY MO-73-BAL-19-35 AWI02X0000C C Windows 2X OTHER

18 Bally West MO-73-SHU-19-07 OTS_Plus_Games_1.0. 1.0.140 N/A OTHER

19 Bally West MO-73-SHU-19-07 OTS_Plus_Games_1.0. 1.0.140 N/A OTHER

20 Bally West MO-73-SHU-19-07 OTS_Plus_UI_2.0.032. 2.0.032 N/A OTHER

21 Bally West MO-73-SHU-19-07
OTS_Plus_UI_2.0.032_

setup.enc1
2.0.032 N/A OTHER

22 Everi Games, Inc. MO-22-MMG-19-55 7800 1.0.1-2
MFm_ShanghaiFortun

es
Personality PGM



Recommended for Approval GLI Testlabs

23 Everi Games, Inc. MO-294-MMG-19-68 7801 1.0.1-3 MFm_PersianFortunes Personality PGM

24 IGT MO-209-IGT-19-02 GAME020003WF1N05
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE

Wheel of Fortune 

Double 3x4x5x Pay
Personality PGM

25 IGT MO-209-IGT-19-02 GI020003WF1N005 ASCENT INSTALL Wheel of Fortune Installer

26 IGT MO-22-IGT-19-110 AB020GKBD002 N/A ULTIMATE X COMBO Installer

27 IGT MO-22-IGT-19-110 ASGB020GKBD002 N/A ULTIMATE X COMBO Personality PGM

28 IGT MO-22-IGT-19-122 AB020GKCD002 N/A Super Times Pay Keno INSTALLER

29 IGT MO-22-IGT-19-122 ASGB020GKCD002 N/A
Super Times Pay Keno 

Combo Pack
Personality PGM

30 IGT MO-22-IGT-19-135 GAME020003RFHD01
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE
Triple Gold Personality PGM

31 IGT MO-22-IGT-19-135 GI020003RFHD001 ASCENT INSTALL Triple Gold INSTALLER

32 IGT MO-22-IGT-19-136 GAME020003RFGD01
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE
Triple Hot Ice Personality PGM

33 IGT MO-22-IGT-19-136 GI020003RFGD001 ASCENT INSTALL Triple Hot Ice INSTALLER

34 IGT MO-22-IGT-19-137 GAME020003RFKD01
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE
Triple Double Stars PERSONALITY PGM

35 IGT MO-22-IGT-19-137 GI020003RFKD001 ASCENT INSTALL Triple Double Stars Installer

36 IGT MO-22-IGT-19-138 GAME020003CBCM01
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE

Lucky Hot 7s Free 

Games Deluxe
Personality PGM

37 IGT MO-22-IGT-19-138 GI020003CBCM001 ASCENT INSTALL
Lucky Hot 7s Free 

Games Deluxe
INSTALLER



Recommended for Approval GLI Testlabs

38 IGT MO-22-IGT-19-139 GAME020009IWDH03
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE

Treasure Fury 

Jackpots
PERSONALITY PGM

39 IGT MO-22-IGT-19-139 GI020009IWDH003 ASCENT INSTALL
Treasure Fury 

Jackpots
Installer

40 IGT MO-22-IGT-19-141 JIVUSA 028 2.86-30 JCM IVIZION USB BILL VALIDATOR

41 IGT MO-22-IGT-19-143
GAME020001WSAM0

2

ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE
Wolf Run Gold PERSONALITY PGM

42 IGT MO-22-IGT-19-143 GI020001WSAM002 ASCENT INSTALL Wolf Run Gold Installer

43 IGT MO-22-IGT-19-145
GAME020009HAVM0

4

ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE
Shadow Masquerade PERSONALITY PGM

44 IGT MO-22-IGT-19-145 GI020009HAVM004 ASCENT INSTALL Shadow Masquerade Installer

45 IGT MO-73-IGT-19-33
GAME020009WS7M0

1

ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE
Wolf Run Gold Personality PGM

46 IGT MO-73-IGT-19-33 GI020009WS7M001 ASCENT INSTALL Wolf Run Gold Installer

47
INCREDIBLE 

TECHNOLOG
MO-22-INT-19-22 900100351Rxx 1.x Infinity V55 Summit HARDWARE

48 INCREDIBLE MO-22-INT-19-27 900100352Rxx 1.x Infinity V55 Pilot HARDWARE

49
INCREDIBLE 

TECHNOLOG
MO-22-INT-19-38 G00456 01.01.55

ROLLER WHEEL 

MONEY ROLL
Personality PGM

50
INCREDIBLE 

TECHNOLOG
MO-22-INT-19-39 G00423 01.01.38

ROLLER WHEEL 

JUNGLE ROLL
PERSONALITY PGM

51 INCREDIBLE MO-22-INT-19-40 G00465 01.02.14 POWER DROP SUGAR PERSONALITY PGM

52
INCREDIBLE 

TECHNOLOG
MO-22-INT-19-41 G00450 01.01.28

PRIZE RIZE SCROLLS 

OF THE NILE
Personality PGM

53 INCREDIBLE MO-22-INT-19-43 900001903Rxx &nbsp; LED Light Board Hardware

54
INCREDIBLE 

TECHNOLOG
MO-22-INT-19-44 G00425 01.01.29

WILD STYLE CHINA 

GROOVE
Personality PGM

55
INCREDIBLE 

TECHNOLOG
MO-22-INT-19-45 G00451 01.01.32

Crazy Money Double 

Deluxe 
Personality PGM



Recommended for Approval GLI Testlabs

56
INCREDIBLE 

TECHNOLOG
MO-22-INT-19-46 G00431 01.02.17

HONG KONG DOUBLE 

DELUXE
Personality PGM

57
INCREDIBLE 

TECHNOLOG
MO-22-INT-19-48 M00144 06.03.75 EOS MORPHEUS Main PGM

58 Interblock d.d. MO-123-ELE-18-04 71_55_2200 N/A Big Six HARDWARE

59 Interblock d.d. MO-158-ELE-14-01 2012-1538c HW v1.2; SW v1.2 G5-HD Bubble Center HARDWARE

60 Interblock d.d. MO-158-ELE-14-01 2012-1538c HW v1.2; SW v1.6 G5-HD Bubble Center HARDWARE

61 Interblock d.d. MO-22-ELE-19-02 6NY541008407 5.41/4.07
MEI BILL VALIDATOR 

FIRMWARE
BILL VALIDATOR

62 Interblock d.d. MO-22-ELE-19-04 UBA-10/11 (USA)-SS 2.82-52
JCM UBA-10/11 (USA)-

SS BILL VALIDATOR 
BILL VALIDATOR

63 Interblock d.d. MO-286-ELE-19-03 CFSignature.dat 5.43.8.5-27.306 N/A OTHER

64 Interblock d.d. MO-286-ELE-19-03 CFSignatureC.dat 5.43.8.5-27.306 N/A OTHER

65 Interblock d.d. MO-286-ELE-19-03 PSCAM 8GB CFast 5.43.8.5-27.306 N/A Main PGM

66 Interblock d.d. MO-308-ELE-18-01 2000-1350c HW v2.2; SW v6.6 N/A HARDWARE

67 Interblock d.d. MO-308-ELE-18-01 2000-1370d
HW v1.3; SW v2.4 / 

v2.6
N/A Hardware

68 Interblock d.d. MO-308-ELE-18-01 2016-1350d HW v3.0; SW v6.6 N/A Hardware

69 Interblock d.d. MO-308-ELE-18-01 AUO M270HVN02.1 N/A N/A HARDWARE

70 Interblock d.d. MO-308-ELE-18-01 KT215WF3-SLN1 N/A N/A Hardware

71 Interblock d.d. MO-308-ELE-18-01 KTS270DGE04 N/A N/A Hardware

72 Interblock d.d. MO-308-ELE-18-01 KTS270DPE03 N/A N/A HARDWARE

73 Interblock d.d. MO-308-ELE-18-01 LG LM270WF5 N/A N/A HARDWARE



Recommended for Approval GLI Testlabs

74 Interblock d.d. MO-497-ELE-15-01 72_99_0500 72_99_0500 N/A HARDWARE

75 Interblock d.d. MO-56-ELE-14-01 2012-1538c HW v1.2; SW v1.3 Bubble Main module HARDWARE

76 Interblock d.d. MO-66-ELE-19-01 eBigOneSix.dll 1.4.2.676 N/A OTHER

77 Interblock d.d. MO-73-ELE-17-05 71_22_0000 71_22_0000 N/A MACHINE

78 Interblock d.d. MO-73-ELE-17-09 71_22_1100 N/A N/A HARDWARE

79 Interblock d.d. MO-73-ELE-18-09 iVIZION-100(USA)- 2.80-42 JCM iVIZION BILL BILL VALIDATOR

80 Interblock d.d. MO-77-ELE-18-01 2294L N/A N/A HARDWARE

81 Interblock d.d. PA-07-ELE-18-01 GTT TLK-230E N/A N/A HARDWARE

82 Interblock d.d. PA-158-ELE-13-01 G1G146-BA07-52 N/A G5-HD Bubble Center HARDWARE

83 Interblock d.d. PA-158-ELE-13-01 OrganicBubble.dll 1.2.0.319 N/A OTHER

84
NRT TECHNOLOGY 

CORP.
SY-22-NTC-13-01 CDSJackpot.dll 1.1.1.0 N/A KIOSK

85
NRT TECHNOLOGY 

CORP.
SY-73-NTC-19-03

CHS-1.3.3.1-

ServicePack-04.exe
07.09.19 N/A KIOSK

86 SPE-IGT MO-22-SPE-18-12
Game.AnythingButSix

3D.Field.1.0.1.1.iso
1.0.1.1 Anything But... Six! 3D Personality PGM

87 SPE-IGT MO-22-SPE-18-12
Game.as3dcgz1adbstd

_0030005xxxx0axx.Fie
1.2.112.2 Anything But... Six! 3D Personality PGM

88 SPE-IGT MO-22-SPE-18-12 Game.COFFEE.Field.10 10.10.0.207 Anything But... Six! 3D OTHER



Recommended for Revocation GLI Testlabs

Manufacturer Report Number ID Number Version Game Name Function Replace With Replaced By

1 IGT
MO-209-IGT-19-

01
GAME020003WF1N05

ASCENT 

GAME 

PACKAGE

WHEEL OF FORTUNE DOUBLE 

3X4X5X TIMES

Personalit

y PGM

GAME020003

WF1N05
15-Dec.-2019

2 IGT
MO-209-IGT-19-

01
GI020003WF1N005

ASCENT 

INSTALL

WHEEL OF FORTUNE DOUBLE 

3X4X5X TIMES PAY
Installer

GI020003WF1

N005
15-Dec.-2019

3 IGT
MO-22-IGT-18-

191
AB020GKCD001 N/A

SUPER TIMES PAY KENO AND POKER 

BUNDLE

INSTALLE

R

AB020GKCD00

2
15-Dec.-2019

4 IGT
MO-22-IGT-18-

191
ASGB020GKCD001 N/A

SUPER TIMES PAY KENO AND POKER 

BUNDLE

Personalit

y PGM

ASGB020GKCD

002
15-Dec.-2019

5 IGT
MO-22-IGT-18-

199
AB020GKBD002 N/A ULTIMATE X COMBO

INSTALLE

R

AB020GKBD00

2
15-Dec.-2019

6 IGT
MO-22-IGT-18-

199
ASGB020GKBD002 N/A ULTIMATE X COMBO

PERSONA

LITY PGM

ASGB020GKBD

002
15-Dec.-2019

7 IGT
MO-73-IGT-18-

104
GAME014-001JJC-D04

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE
STACK THE DECK POKER

PERSONA

LITY PGM

GAME014-

001JJC-D04
15-Dec.-2019

8 IGT
MO-73-IGT-18-

104
PI014-001JJC-D004

AVP 

INSTALL
STACK THE DECK POKER

INSTALLE

R

PI014-001JJC-

D004
15-Dec.-2019

9 IGT
MO-73-IGT-18-

104

PI014-001JJC-

D004.V02

AVP 

INSTALL
STACK THE DECK POKER

INSTALLE

R

PI014-001JJC-

D004.V02
15-Dec.-2019



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 

Don Brownlee, Executive Director Laura Kelly, Governor 
 

 
 

Boot Hill Casino Internal Control Amendments 

 

November 15th, 2019 
 

Item #/ (Description) 

Regulation 

Waiver? Regulation/IC Reference 

Staff 

Recommendation 

BH547 – Test Cards No IC 170.150.00 Approval 

BH548 – Gift Policy No IC 110.110.00 Approval 
BH552 – F&B Organizational 

Chart No IC 700.070.00-.03, .070.07, .70.11-.12, 
.70.16, .70.18, .70.21-.22 Approval 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
  



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 

Don Brownlee, Executive Director Laura Kelly, Governor 
 

 

 

 

 

Hollywood Casino Internal Control Amendments 

 

November 15, 2019 
 

 

Item #/ (Description) 
Regulation 

Waiver? 
Regulation/IC Reference 

Staff 

Recommendation 

HW152 – Count Room 
Associate No 

KAR 112-104-2 / Job Descriptions 
ICs - Chapter F:  3.05 (B)(13), 12.07, 
13.12, 14.06, 17.02, 17.03, and 17.04 

Approval 

HW153 – Inventory Control 
Coordinator No 

KAR 112-104-2 / Job Descriptions 
Finance/Accounting and 

Warehouse/Receiving Org Charts 
Approval 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

 

 

 
STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE OF MEETING: November 15, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Disciplinary Review Board Summary Proceeding Orders for:  

2019-1003 Skyler Ray Rodriguez 
 
PRESENTER:  None – Consent Agenda 
 
ISSUE SUMMARY: Pursuant to K.A.R. 112-114-1 et seq., the Kansas Racing and Gaming 
Commission’s Disciplinary Review Board (DRB) considered potential gaming regulation 
violations by licensee Skyler Ray Rodriguez. A Summary Proceeding Order and Notice of Hearing 
and Right to Waive was issued to him. 
 
2019-1003 Skyler Ray Rodriguez 
 
 Skyler Rodriguez is a security supervisor at Boot Hill Casino & Resort. In August and 
September of 2019, Mr. Rodriguez failed to prevent patrons from entering the drop zone on 
three occasions. Mr. Rodriguez did not notify the KRGC or create a security incident report to 
document those violations. On August 11, 2019, Mr. Rodriguez failed to notify a KRGC agent 
when he discovered that sensitive critical keys were missing. Mr. Rodriguez failed to create a 
security incident report documenting that violation. When KRGC Agent Azua interviewed Mr. 
Rodriguez about patrons entering the drop zone, Mr. Rodriguez refused to continue answering 
her questions and walked out of the interview. Mr. Rodriguez was ordered to serve a ten-day 
suspension. Mr. Rodriguez has stipulated to the above facts and verbally waived the right to a 
hearing. A written Hearing Waiver shall be provided by the date of the hearing. See attached 
Summary Proceeding Order.  
 
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED: Accept the Hearing Waiver filed by Skyler 
Rodriguez and uphold the DRB’s Summary Proceeding Order issued in KRGC Case No. 2019-
1003. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends the Commission accept the Hearing Waiver 
filed by Skyler Rodriguez and uphold the DRB’s findings of fact, conclusions of law, and sanction 
issued in KRGC Case No. 2019-1003. 
 













































 
 

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
NOVEMBER 15, 2019 

 
BY: Diane Giardine 

 
1) For the month of October 2019, BHCR experienced a decrease in Total Gaming Revenue of 1.61% over 

prior year October 2018.  Total Slot revenue was down 0.37% while Table Games revenue was down 
11.75%.   
 
 

 
Upcoming Promotions & Events 

 
 Earn & Eat Mondays 
 Points for Pasta 
 Earn and Win Amazon gift cards 
 Points for Play Thursdays 
 Lucky 7’s Hot Seat Fridays 
 Can Am Giveaway 
 Free Sunday Brunch Postcards 
 Thanksgiving Specials 
 Black Friday Promotions 
 
 

Upcoming Entertainment & Events  
 Mannheim Steamroller November 25 
 Tracy Lawrence & Justin Moore January 16 

 



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 

Don Brownlee, Executive Director Laura Kelly, Governor 
 

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT 

         
Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

         
  October  October  Fiscal YTD  Fiscal YTD 

  2019  2018  2020  2019 

         

Electronic gaming machines  

       
2,910,605.20   

     
2,920,381.12   

     
11,976,384.92   

     
11,964,298.72  

         

Table games  

          
315,087.92   

        
357,953.29   

       
1,658,219.78   

       
1,713,725.80  

         

Other #  

                     
37.19   

                  
17.68   

               
2,125.04   

               
2,328.57  

         
Total Lottery Gaming Facility 
Revenue  

       
3,225,730.31   

     
3,278,352.09   

     
13,636,729.74   

     
13,680,353.09  

         

State Share 22%  

          
709,660.67   

        
721,237.46   

       
3,000,080.54   

       
3,009,677.68  

         

Local Share 3%  

             
96,771.91   

          
98,350.56   

          
409,101.89   

          
410,410.59  

         

Problem Gambling Share 2%  

             
64,514.61   

          
65,567.04   

          
272,734.59   

          
273,607.06  

         

Casino Share 73%  

       
2,354,783.13   

     
2,393,197.03   

       
9,954,812.71   

       
9,986,657.76  

         
*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.   
         
#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.       
         

 



KANSAS STAR CASINO 

REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

November 15, 2019 

BY:  

Jeff Babinski – Vice President & General Manager 

 

Operational Notes 

 October admissions up 2.3% from October 2018 

 

October 2019 Revenue #’s 

 Total Gross Gaming Revenue up 7.4% to October 2018 

 Slot Coin-In (Handle) up 3.1% to October 2018 

 Slot hold (gross) up 0.39 pts from October 2018 

 Table Game drop up 15.7% from October 2018 

 Table Game hold is down 2.0 pts from October 2018 

 Poker Room revenue up 22.7% from October 2018 
 

Past Arena Events 

 October 19 – Evolution Fighting Championship 

 October 21 to 23 – Kansas Tourism Conference 

 October 26 & 27 – Wichita Flea Market 

 November 5 to 7 – Kansas Sheriff’s Association Conference 

 November 10 – Asian Variety Show 

 November 13 & 14 – Alzheimer’s Association Conference 
 

Upcoming Events 

 November 21 to 23 – National Finals Steer Roping 

 November 30 & December 1 – Wichita Flea Market 

 December 5 to 7 – Wichita Farm Show 

 December 12 – Charlie Daniels Band 

 December 21 & 22 – Wichita Flea Market 

 December 31 – NYE with Parmalee 



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 

Don Brownlee, Executive Director Laura Kelly, Governor 
 

KANSAS STAR CASINO & RESORT 

         
Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

         
  October  October  Fiscal YTD  Fiscal YTD 

  2019  2018  2020  2019 

         

Electronic gaming machines  

     
12,683,745.09   

  
11,954,505.86   

     
51,455,991.30   

     
50,720,118.31  

         

Table games  

       
2,171,081.75   

     
2,025,133.50   

       
8,290,992.71   

       
8,536,066.43  

         

Other #  

                     
48.52   

                  
33.13   

               
7,577.49   

               
6,191.82  

         
Total Lottery Gaming Facility 
Revenue  

     
14,854,875.36   

  
13,979,672.49   

     
59,754,561.50   

     
59,262,376.56  

         

State Share 22% (Tier 1)**  

       
3,268,072.58   

     
3,075,527.95   

     
13,146,003.53   

     
13,037,722.84  

         

State Share 2% marginal (Tier 2)**                              -                              -     

                            
-     

                            
-    

         

Local Share 3%  

          
445,646.26   

        
419,390.17   

       
1,792,636.85   

       
1,777,871.30  

         

Problem Gambling Share 2%  

          
297,097.51   

        
279,593.45   

       
1,195,091.23   

       
1,185,247.53  

         

Casino Share  73%  

     
10,844,059.01   

  
10,205,160.92   

     
43,620,829.90   

     
43,261,534.89  

         
 
*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

         
#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 

         
 



HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

 THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
November 15, 2019 

 
BY: RICK SKINNER – VICE PRESIDENT & GENERAL MANAGER 

 
October 2019 

 
Admissions 

 October admissions were up 1.5% compared to October of 2018 

October 2019 Revenue Numbers 

 Total Gaming Revenue was $12.4M – an increase of 4.2% 

 Slot Revenue came in at $10.9M – an increase of 3.3%  

 Table Games Revenue was $1.5M – an increase of 12.0%  

October and November Events 

 NASCAR weekend at Kansas Speedway 

 October 18 - $75K Hollywood Casino 400 Giveaway 

 October 20 – Party on the Patio 

 November 2 - $250,000 Pick, Pull, & Win 

 November 9 & 16 – Cuisinart Giveaways 

Upcoming Events 

 Fidays in November – Winning Hand 

 November 27 – Tippins Pie Giveaway 

 December 6 – Topsy’s Giveaway 

 December 13 – Drop and Win 

 December 14 – Raid the Workshop Giveaway 

 Pigskin Payoff – ongoing throughout the NFL season 

 



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 

Don Brownlee, Executive Director Laura Kelly, Governor 
 

HOLLYWOOD CASINO & RESORT 

         
Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

         
  October  October  Fiscal YTD  Fiscal YTD 

  2019  2018  2020  2019 

         

Electronic gaming machines  

  
10,892,977.49   

  
10,549,201.19   

     
44,641,043.51   

     
43,898,572.47  

         

Table games  

     
1,482,589.23   

     
1,323,132.20   

       
5,362,410.91   

       
5,602,564.71  

         

Other #  

                  
73.00   

                  
87.20   

               
7,506.80   

               
8,236.93  

         
Total Lottery Gaming Facility 
Revenue  

  
12,375,639.72   

  
11,872,420.59   

     
50,010,961.22   

     
49,509,374.11  

         

State Share 22%  

     
2,722,640.74   

     
2,611,932.53   

     
11,002,411.47   

     
10,892,062.30  

         

Local Share 3%  

        
371,269.19   

        
356,172.62   

       
1,500,328.84   

       
1,485,281.22  

         

Problem Gambling Share 2%  

        
247,512.79   

        
237,448.41   

       
1,000,219.22   

          
990,187.48  

         

Casino Share 73%  

     
9,034,217.00   

     
8,666,867.03   

     
36,508,001.69   

     
36,141,843.10  

         
         
*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.   
         
#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.       
         

 



 
 

KANSAS CROSSING CASINO + HOTEL 

REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

November 15, 2019 

BY: Jeff McKain - AGM 

 

Year over year, Kansas Crossing Casino is reporting the following results 

for October; 

   

   10.6% Increase in Admissions 

   17.7% Increase in Net Slot Revenue 

   4.1%  Increase in Table Win 

   17.1%  Overall Increase in Net Gaming Revenue 

 

Promotions + Events 

 

 October 

o 11th & 12th – Fall Festival included free -  

 Slot Pulls 

 Hot Dogs 

 Stadium Cups 

 T-Shirts and more 

o 26th – Bank Account Bonanza – Top Prize of $20,000 was not 

selected and has rolled over to November 

o Every Wednesday – Camp 49 Events including live matinee 

“Tribute to the Stars” 

o Every Thursday - Slot Tournaments; Top Prize $4,000 

o Every Friday - $500 Crossing Cash Drawing from 8p – 11p 

o Every Saturday – Invited guests received a kitchen gift (i.e. 

Toaster, Tea Pot). Also, every hour from 7p – 11p, one 



winner participated in our “Smash and Grab” to win up to 

$4000 

 November 

o 23rd – Bank Account Bonanza – Top Prize is up to $30,000 

o 29th – Bills Bills Bills. Invited guests receive cash 

o 30th - $500 given away every 10 minutes starting at noon  

o Every Wednesday – Camp 49 Events including live matinee 

“Tribute to the Stars” 

o Every Thursday – Slot Tournaments; Top Prize $1,000 with 

entry into December 19th Tournament where the top prize 

$10,000  

o Every Friday –Crossing Cash Drawings of up to $1,000 from 

3p – 11p (4 drawings total) 

o Every Saturday – Invited guests receive a Thanksgiving 

themed gift (i.e. Roasting Pan, Turkey).  

 

The Corral Stage 

   Previous Events 

o October 5 - Hinder 

o October 19 – Skid Row, Rock Band 

o October 25 - Battery, A Metallica Tribute Show 

 Upcoming Events 

o November 9 – Jason Boland and the Stragglers, Red Dirt 

Country Artist 

o November 16 - Josh Abbott Band, Country Band 

o November 22 & 23 – Dueling Pianos 

o December 6 – Gene Watson, Country Singer 

o December 14 – Holiday Rock Hits featuring the Crawford 

County Philharmonic  

 
 

 



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 

Don Brownlee, Executive Director Laura Kelly, Governor 
 

KANSAS CROSSING CASINO & RESORT 

         
Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

         
  October  October  Fiscal YTD  Fiscal YTD 

  2019  2018  2020  2019 

         

Electronic gaming machines  

       
2,714,672.08   

     
2,288,603.64   

     
10,694,887.01   

     
10,064,533.10  

         

Table games  

          
274,512.50   

        
263,692.50   

          
941,320.00   

          
936,104.00  

         

Other #  

                     
67.00   

                  
45.00   

                  
659.54   

               
2,769.28  

         
Total Lottery Gaming Facility 
Revenue  

       
2,989,251.58   

     
2,552,341.14   

     
11,636,866.55   

     
11,003,406.38  

         

State Share 22%  

          
657,635.35   

        
561,515.05   

       
2,560,110.64   

       
2,420,749.40  

         

Local Share 3%  

             
89,677.55   

          
76,570.23   

          
349,106.00   

          
330,102.19  

         

Problem Gambling Share 2%  

             
59,785.03   

          
51,046.82   

          
232,737.33   

          
220,068.13  

         

Casino Share 73%  

       
2,182,153.65   

     
1,863,209.03   

       
8,494,912.58   

       
8,032,486.66  

         
*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.   
         
#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.       
         

 



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 

Don Brownlee, Executive Director Laura Kelly, Governor 
 

 

Revenue Source Boot Hill Casino Kansas Star Casino Hollywood Casino Kansas Crossing Casino Total All Casinos 

EGM 2,910,605$            12,683,745$              10,892,977$               2,714,672$                         29,202,000$              

Table Games 315,088                  2,171,082                   1,482,589                    274,513                               4,243,271                   

Other # 37                             49                                 73                                  67                                          226                               

Total 3,225,730$            14,854,875$             12,375,640$               2,989,252$                        33,445,497$             

Fiscal Year Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos

2010 20,663,987$          -$                                  -$                                   -$                                          20,663,987$              

2011 40,055,280            -                                    -                                     -                                             40,055,280                

2012 43,886,501            98,855,928                54,622,687                  -                                             197,365,116              

2013 43,353,504            192,187,166              124,993,721               -                                             360,534,391              

2014 39,906,275            181,079,650              132,036,392               -                                             353,022,317              

2015 40,513,186            181,754,051              142,759,065               -                                             365,026,302              

2016 38,937,088            181,600,677              143,833,330               -                                             364,371,095              

2017 40,222,932            178,105,968              144,582,037               8,206,260                           371,117,197              

2018 41,186,638            182,084,527              148,770,984               32,465,853                         404,508,001              

2019 41,589,906            184,157,835              150,790,865               34,489,213                         411,027,819              

2020 13,636,730            59,754,562                50,010,961                  11,636,867                         135,039,119              

Total Since Opening 403,952,026$       1,439,580,364$       1,092,400,042$         86,798,193$                      3,022,730,625$       

Recipients Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos

State of Kansas 3,000,081$            13,146,004$              11,002,411$               2,560,111$                         29,708,606$              

Local Governments 409,102                  1,792,637                   1,500,329                    349,106                               4,051,174                   

Problem Gambling and 

Addictions Fund 272,735                  1,195,091                   1,000,219                    232,737                               2,700,782                   

Casino Manager 9,954,813               43,620,830                36,508,002                  8,494,913                           98,578,557                

Total 13,636,730$         59,754,562$             50,010,961$               11,636,867$                      135,039,119$           

Recipients Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos 

State of Kansas 88,869,445.76$    316,707,680.11$      240,328,009.22$       19,095,602.35$                 665,000,737.45$      

Local Governments 12,118,560.79      43,187,410.92          32,772,001.26            2,603,945.78                     90,681,918.74          

Problem Gambling and 

Addictions Fund 8,079,040.52         28,791,607.28          21,848,000.84            1,735,963.85                     60,454,612.50          

Casino Manager 294,884,979.13    1,050,893,665.81    797,452,030.60         63,362,680.54                   2,206,593,356.08    

Total 403,952,026.20$ 1,439,580,364.13$ 1,092,400,041.92$   86,798,192.52$                3,022,730,624.77$ 

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.

October 2019 Casino Financials

Casino Gaming Revenue for Month Ending October 31, 2019

Cumulative Gaming Revenue per Fiscal Year

Fund Distribution FY 2020

Fund Distribution Since Opening



 
  

 
 

 
                        

 
 

 
 

 
11.06.2019 

62.8%
37.3%

VEP Gender

Male

Female

65.9%
34.1%

Exclusion Period

2-Year

Lifetime

0.2% 0.9%

22.5%
14.3%

47.6%

2.6%
9.9%

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

NW NC NE SW SC SE Other

Lottery Region

0.0%
3.5%

21.7%

27.5% 26.6%

15.6%

5.2%

Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older

Age of VEP

38

27

34

20
24

18 20
25 25

15

28
23

16

31

22
17

25
21 20 18 20

27 25 2523

31 33

27

16

25 23 22
17

29

16 18

34

13

28
33

19 21 20
15

31
27 27

2422
18

24
27

24

14

21

31

22

32

24
28

15
20

26 26
22 22 20

24
21 22

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

VEP Enrollments by Year

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Voluntary Exclusion Program  
January 2010 – October 2019 

Voluntary Exclusions = 2282 
Violation Incidents = 291 (248 individuals) 

 

African Am.
9.6%

Asian/P.I.
16.9%

Caucasian
60.9%

Lat/His
10.6%

Native Am.
0.44%

Other
1.8%

Ethnicity



 

 

 

 

  

    

11/06/2019 

KRGC Voluntarily Excluded Persons 
December 2009 – October 2019 

 

Colorado – 2 
Iowa – 1  
Kansas-2043 
Missouri – 175 
Nebraska – 5  
Oklahoma – 36   
Other-20 
 
 

  

TOTAL VEPs = 2,282 

 

15 

 

17
 

4 
48 

 214 

 

959 

 

 

 

 

22 

1 
15 

1 
51 

 

 

254 

 

45 

 

 

 

 

2 

2 

140 

 

 
40 

 

 
4 

 6 
16 

5 

 

1 

 

2 

 

37 

 

2 

 
2 

1 

 2 

17 

 

9 

8 

 

 

3 

1 

5 

 

 
   2 

  7 

29 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2 

2 

1 

5 

2 

3 

1 

2 

4 

 

4 

2 1 

1 1 

2 2 

1 4 

2 

1 

8 

 

3 

2 

 

 

1 

 

1 



All Departments
DeptID  All
All Funds Beg. Balance 3,897,912        Beg. Balance 232,484            Beg. Balance 13,142              Beg. Balance 69,550             

Revenue 1,608,428        Revenue 56,663              Revenue 2                         Revenue 1,723               
Expenses 1,995,756        Expenses 53,729              Expenses 41                     Expenses 358                  
End Balance 3,510,585        End Balance 235,418            End Balance 13,103              End Balance 70,915             

Fund
BudgetUnit Grand Total

All Funding Sources

YTD FY2019 
ACTUALS

YTD FY2020 
ACTUALS

$    VARIANCE % VARIANCE
October 
FY2019 
ACTUALS

October 
FY2020 
ACTUALS

$    VARIANCE % VARIANCE
YTD FY2020 
BUDGET

YTD FY2020 
ACTUALS

$    VARIANCE %    VARIANCE

51000 Payroll 1,634,261 1,704,924 70,663 4% 406,466 425,883 19,416 5% 2,120,606 1,704,924 ‐415,682 ‐20%
10 Shrinkage 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% ‐53,015 0 53,015 ‐100%
Net Salaries and Wages 1,634,261 1,704,924 70,663 4% 406,466 425,883 19,416 5% 2,067,592 1,704,924 ‐362,668 ‐18%

52000 Communication 13,641 17,255 3,614 26% 7,688 5,678 ‐2,010 ‐26% 28,400 17,255 ‐11,145 ‐39%
52100 Freight and Express 915 1,111 195 21% 271 104 ‐166 ‐61% 433 1,111 677 156%
52200 Printing and Advertising 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 483 0 ‐483 ‐100%
52300 Rents 105,685 107,410 1,725 2% 51,295 52,292 997 2% 80,717 107,410 26,693 33%
52400 Repair/Servicing/Mainten 18,057 2,422 ‐15,636 ‐87% 2,826 623 ‐2,203 ‐78% 18,569 2,422 ‐16,148 ‐87%
52510 InState Travel and Subsistence 12,454 13,366 912 7% 3,227 5,450 2,223 69% 30,781 13,366 ‐17,416 ‐57%
52520 Out of State Travel and Subsistence 12,182 15,884 3,703 30% 4,984 6,531 1,546 31% 19,763 15,884 ‐3,879 ‐20%
52530 International Travel and Subsistence 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
52600 Fees‐Other Services 115,352 119,629 4,277 4% 35,181 19,008 ‐16,173 ‐46% 104,397 119,629 15,232 15%
52700 Fee‐Professional Services 29,186 25,890 ‐3,296 ‐11% 26,810 949 ‐25,860 ‐96% 41,350 25,890 ‐15,460 ‐37%
52900 Other Contractual Services 1,605 2,521 916 57% 0 63 63 0% 6,181 2,521 ‐3,660 ‐59%
Subtotal Contractual Services 309,078 305,487 ‐3,591 ‐1% 132,281 90,698 ‐41,583 ‐31% 331,075 305,487 ‐25,588 ‐8%

53200 Food for Human Consumption 32 0 ‐32 ‐100% 0 0 0 0% 33 0 ‐33 ‐100%
53400 Maint Constr Material Supply 269 203 ‐66 ‐25% 193 57 ‐136 ‐70% 1,133 203 ‐930 ‐82%
53500 Vehicle Part Supply Accessory 2,222 2,595 373 17% 856 699 ‐158 ‐18% 9,552 2,595 ‐6,957 ‐73%
53600 Pro Science Supply Material 505 155 ‐350 ‐69% 12 56 44 383% 9,587 155 ‐9,431 ‐98%
53700 Office and Data Supplies 7,473 5,934 ‐1,539 ‐21% 1,966 1,829 ‐137 ‐7% 24,852 5,934 ‐18,917 ‐76%
53900 Other Supplies and Materials 8,501 5,403 ‐3,099 ‐36% 355 1,158 802 226% 1,433 5,403 3,969 277%
Subtotal Commodities 19,003 14,290 ‐4,712 ‐25% 3,383 3,798 415 12% 46,590 14,290 ‐32,300 ‐69%

54000 TOTAL Capital Outlay 25,955 25,182 ‐774 ‐3% 426 3,883 3,457 812% 45,100 25,182 ‐19,918 ‐44%

55960 Vol Retirement Incentive 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
56000 Debt Service ‐ Principal 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
56100 Payments for Interest and Service 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
Subtotal VRIP and Debt Service 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%

Grand Total 1,988,296 2,049,883 61,586 3% 542,555 524,261 ‐18,294 ‐3% 2,490,357 2,049,883 ‐440,474 ‐18%

Cash Fund Balances as of October 31, 2019
ELARF Backgrounds Illegal Gambling Racing

*This report has not been audited by the State of Kansas and is intended solely for the use of the Executive Director of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.




